

RE: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 10:57:55 -0400

Hi Deputy,

As a follow up to your question this morning, the E&Y and KPMG opinions have not been shared with the FAO.

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 14, 2017 8:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Yes, both do.

Original Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2017 7:40 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Hi. Do you know if Finance/TBS have copies?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2017 7:38 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Did Finance and TBS get copies to review? Has the FAO changed their forecast of the government fiscal plan since the budget?

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: May-13-17 7:58 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Hi Steve,

Attached is the initial report. We have a few days to provide comments. Steen is coordinating our response.

Serge